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Jacob Gemma

From: Fricker Joanne
Sent: 19 June 2019 11:35
To: Pathak Stephanie
Subject: RE: Kingston SEA consultation

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

Thanks  
 

From: Pathak Stephanie  
Sent: 19 June 2019 11:35 
To: Fricker Joanne 
Subject: RE: Kingston SEA consultation 
 
Good shout, I’ll talk to him tomorrow at the LIP working group. If he’s not there I will send a follow up email.
 

From: Fricker Joanne  
Sent: 19 June 2019 11:34 
To: Pathak Stephanie 
Subject: RE: Kingston SEA consultation 
 
Should we say by 10am on the 1st otherwise it will be late and I am not around on the 2nd. 
 

From: Pathak Stephanie  
Sent: 19 June 2019 11:23 
To: 'Ian Price'; McGreevy Richard; Fricker Joanne 
Cc: Matthew Hill; Mervyn Bartlett 
Subject: RE: Kingston SEA consultation 
 
Thanks Ian for the clarification, as long as we receive on the 1 July we should be able to get it through in 
the July approval round.  
 
Kind regards 
Steph 
 
From: Ian Price [mailto @kingston.gov.uk]  
Sent: 17 June 2019 16:51 
To: McGreevy Richard; Pathak Stephanie; Fricker Joanne 
Cc: Matthew Hill; Mervyn Bartlett 
Subject: Re: Kingston SEA consultation 
 
Dear all, 
 
Just a further clarification, that the SEA will be sent on 1 July. If there are any 
substantive issues I will advise you as soon as we are aware. 
regards 
Ian 
 
 
 
regards 
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Ian Price 
Team Leader Strategy & Commissioning 
Highways & Transport  
Kingston & Sutton Shared Environment Service 

 
 
On Mon, 17 Jun 2019 at 16:36, Ian Price @kingston.gov.uk> wrote: 

Dear all, 
 
Can I just clarify the current status of the SEA consultation and the timetable.  
 
The SEA consultation went live the first week of June, and is running until 28 June.  
 
We are dealing with questions as they come in, and will have our Lead Member lined 
up to sign off the document over the weekend, as soon as the consultation closes. 
We will then send the SEA and any minor tweaks to the LIP3, should they be 
required. 
regards 
Ian 
 
 
 
regards 
 
Ian Price 
Team Leader Strategy & Commissioning 
Highways & Transport  
Kingston & Sutton Shared Environment Service 
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